



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

VIA EMAIL TO: paul.bieniawski@enstorinc.com

June 11, 2024

Paul Bieniawski
Chief Executive Officer
Grama Ridge Storage and Transportation, LLC
a subsidiary of Enstor Gas, LLC
10375 Richmond Avenue Suite 1900
Houston, TX, 77042

CPF 1-2024-044-NOA

Dear Mr. Bieniawski:

From December, 4, 2023, to December 7, 2023, and on February 20, 2024, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of Grama Ridge Storage & Transportation, LLC's (Grama Ridge) procedures for Grama Ridge Storage Facility in Eunice, New Mexico. As a result of the inspection, Grama Ridge was issued a Notice of Amendment on April 30, 2024, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

Grama Ridge submitted its amended procedures on May 28, 2024. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Cc: Todd Cash <Todd.Cash@enstorinc.com>